

SHUHAIB. P

SALES EXECUTIVE

- O DUBAI, UAE INDIAN **21/05/1997**
- ✓ shuhaibshui4@gmail.com **Mob:** 058-9162249
- Passport No: M9867528 Licence No: 4315135

Profile

A young passionate sales executive with 2 years of experience in sales & customer service, determination and discipline to achieve challenging sales targets. I have strong communication skills that enable me to use effective and ethical persuasion and negotiating techniques and I also like to keep learning to improve my skills and sales techniques.

Education

HIGHER SECONDARY EDUCATION

KADAMBUR HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL 2016 | KANNUR, INDIA

SSLC

KADAMBUR HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL 2014 | KANNUR, INDIA

Canguages

- English
- Hindi
- Malayalam

Professional Experience

Sales Executive

LuLu Hyper Market 06/2021 - 06/2023 | Al Hamariya, Dubai Roles and Achievements

- Prepare monthly sales plans.
- Attend customer inquiries and explain the product.
- Attend customer complaints and feedback and deals with them responsibly.
- Merchandise and arrange the products at the counters.
- · Achieve the assigned sales target.

Marketing Executive

SWARNA MAHAL JEWELLERS 2019 - 2021 | Kannur, INDIA

Event Manager

NIGHT MAKERS 2018 - 2019 | Kannur, INDIA

Skills

High Commitment Problem Solving Decision Making

Sincere, Hardworking and willing to take responsibilities.

Declaration

I here by declare that the particulars above mentioned are true, correct and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief